# Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association, Inc.

The Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association (KEHA) is a volunteer organization that works to improve the quality of life for families and communities through leadership development and education in cooperation with the Kentucky Cooperative Extension Service.

## BYLAWS

# ARTICLE I - OBJECT

The object of the Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association, Inc. shall be:

- 1. To unite the Area and County Homemakers Associations of the state;
- 2. To create an awareness of needs of families in the home, community, state, nation and world;
- 3. To promote an educational program by making maximum use of the total resources of the Cooperative Extension Service of the University of Kentucky College of Agriculture, Food and Environment to meet the needs of the family, home, community and state;
- 4. To develop an enthusiastic leadership in its members and a willingness to assume responsibilities to further strengthen, develop, coordinate and extend adult education in Family and Consumer Science; and
- 5. To conduct and carry on its work, not for profit, but exclusively for educational and charitable purposes

# ARTICLE II - ORGANIZATION

The Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association, Inc. shall consist of the following: Area Extension Homemakers Associations and County Extension Homemakers Associations.

Section 1. Area Extension Homemakers Associations:

There shall be fourteen Area Extension Homemakers Associations. The Areas are Purchase, Pennyrile, Green River, Mammoth Cave, Lake Cumberland, Lincoln Trail, Louisville, Northern Kentucky, Fort Harrod, Bluegrass, Licking River, Northeast, Quicksand and Wilderness Trail.

The Area Executive Committee, composed of the Area officers, shall be responsible for giving direction for the Association business in the Area. The Area Homemakers Extension Council shall be composed of the officers of the Association, the President of each County Homemakers Extension Association within the Area, elected/appointed area chairmen and any other members as determined by the Area Council. An Extension Family Consumer Sciences Agent in the area shall serve as advisor to the Area Extension Homemakers Council.

## Section 2. County Extension Homemakers Associations:

The Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association in cooperation with the Kentucky Cooperative Extension Service serves all people regardless of economic or social status and will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, ethnic origin, national origin, creed, religion, political belief, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, marital status, genetic information, age, veteran status, or physical or mental disability. Application for membership shall be made in writing to the County Extension Homemakers Association and be accompanied by dues for one year. Membership may be initiated or terminated as may be provided in the Articles of Incorporation or by these By-Laws. To be eligible to affiliate with the Area Association or State Association, the County Association must have by-laws outlining the responsibilities of its officers and committee chairmen and must pay dues.

Each county holding membership in KEHA shall have two voting delegates for the KEHA Annual Business Meeting.

Section 3. KEHA year shall be the fiscal year of July 1 to June 30. This shall apply to all levels of the association.

# ARTICLE III - OFFICERS AND ELECTED CHAIRMEN ELECTION AND DUTIES

## Section 1. Officers

- a. The officers of the KEHA shall be a President, a President-elect (when applicable), a First Vice-President, a Second Vice-President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.
- b. The officers of the Area Association may be a President, a President-elect (when applicable), a First Vice-President, a Second Vice-President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, or a Secretary-Treasurer.
- c. The officers of the County Associations shall be those stipulated by the County Bylaws.
- Section 2. Elected Educational Program Chairmen of the KEHA shall be Cultural Arts and Heritage; Environment, Housing, & Energy; Family and Individual Development; Food, Nutrition, & Health; Leadership Development; Management & Safety; International; and 4-H/Youth Development.
- Section 3. One elected Marketing and Publicity Chairman shall also serve on the State Board.
- Section 4. Nomination and Election of KEHA Officers and Elected Chairmen.
  - a. The KEHA Executive Committee shall elect a three member nominating committee prior to the Annual Meeting of the KEHA. This committee shall consist of one member of the KEHA Executive Committee to be elected in 2001 and every third year thereafter; one Area Association President to be elected in 2001 for a two year term and in 2003 and every third year thereafter; and one Educational Program Chairman to be elected in 2001 for a one year term and in 2002 and every third year thereafter. The member serving the third year of their term shall serve as Chairman. The Executive Committee shall elect a three-member nominating committee prior to the Annual Meeting for KEHA. The

State President is not authorized to serve as a member of this committee. A member of the University of Kentucky Extension Family and Consumer Sciences staff shall serve as advisor.

- b. The Nominating committee shall present the names of nominees from those candidates whose credentials are in order. Credential forms can be found in the Appendix.
- c. The qualifications for nominees for state officers and elected chairmen shall be as follows:
  - (1) A nominee for President-elect or First Vice President must be a member of KEHA, have served as either a County or Area Extension Homemakers Association President and on the KEHA Board of Directors.
  - (2) A nominee for Second Vice President must be a member of KEHA, and must have served as a County or Area Extension Homemakers Association President and on the KEHA Board of Directors.
  - (3) A nominee for Secretary must be a member of KEHA and should understand the importance of preserving the official records of KEHA, have the ability to write accurate minutes, and provide a safe repository for official records. A nominee must have served as a county or area secretary of an Extension Homemakers Association.
  - (4) A nominee for Treasurer must be a member of KEHA and shall be eligible for bonding, knowledgeable in bookkeeping and familiar with long and short term investments. A nominee must have served as Treasurer of the County or Area Extension Homemakers Association.
  - (5) A nominee for Elected Educational Program Chairman must be a member of KEHA and must have served or be serving as an officer, or Educational Program Chairman of the County or Area Extension Homemakers Association.
  - (6) A nominee for Marketing and Publicity Chairman must be a member of KEHA for at least one full year at the time of election, and have skills in communications, social media, creativity, writing, and computer proficiency.
- d. Board members cannot serve in two positions simultaneously on the KEHA Board.
- e. A state officer, state elected chairman or area president of KEHA may not resign from a presently held position in order to run for another KEHA state board position. An individual appointed to fill a vacancy shall be eligible to run for an elected position.
- f. A KEHA member may serve no more than four terms total in any combination of state elected positions. This includes state officer and state chairman positions but does not include terms as Area President. Fulfilling more than half of a partial term will count in this total.
- g. After the meeting of the Nominating Committee, they shall notify the nominees and verify their availability and request their attendance at the KEHA Annual Meeting at which the election is to be held. The entire credentials of the nominees, as submitted, shall go to each county's two voting delegates and to the County Extension Family Consumer Sciences Agent at least two weeks before the KEHA Annual Meeting. Supplementary materials should not be circulated or considered.
- h. If no nominations for an Officer or Elected Chairman have been received by the

- nominating committee by the thirty (30) days prior to the KEHA Annual Meeting, nominations may be made from the floor by any voting delegate provided the candidate meets the qualifications for eligibility in Article III, Section 3 Section 4, as verified by the nominating committee. Credentials must be submitted before the opening session of the KEHA Annual Meeting.
- Election shall be by ballot unless there is but one (1) nominee for the office, in which case a show of the voting cards may be taken at the business meeting of the KEHA Annual Meeting. A candidate must receive a majority vote of the official delegates voting to be elected. If a majority is not reached after two ballots are cast, only the two candidates receiving the largest number of votes on the last ballot shall remain on the ballot for the final vote.
- The Secretary shall be elected the year the President-elect moves up to President, the First Vice-President and Treasurer shall be elected the following year, and the President-elect and Second Vice President the next year.
- k. Officers, with the exception of President-elect, shall serve for a term of three years or until their successors are elected or appointed. The President-elect shall serve for one year, followed by a three-year term as President. No officer shall succeed himself/herself in the same office. New officers will take office July 1.
- 1. Elected Educational Program Chairmen shall serve for a term of three years or until a successor is elected or appointed. No elected Chairman shall succeed himself/herself in the same office. New Chairmen will take office July 1.
  - (1) The following Chairmen shall be elected the same year as the First Vice President and Treasurer.

Environment, Housing & Energy Leadership Development Food, Nutrition & Health

(2) The following Chairmen shall be elected the same year as the President Elect and Second Vice President.

Family & Individual Development Cultural Arts & Heritage International

- (3) The following Chairmen shall be elected the same year as the Secretary.
  4-H Youth Development
  Management & Safety
- m. The Marketing and Publicity Chairman shall serve for a term of three years or until a successor is elected or appointed but shall not succeed himself/herself. The first election will be held 2020, then subsequently elected every three years thereafter. The chairman shall take office July 1.
- The Executive Committee shall be responsible for making appointments to fill the vacancy occurring in any elected position with the exception of President or President-elect. The appointment shall be for the remainder of the unexpired term. In the event of a vacancy occurring in the office of President, the First Vice President shall fill the unexpired term. Any open position will be announced, and credentials will be accepted that are postmarked within thirty (30) days of the announcement.

In the event of a vacancy occurring in the office of President-elect, the First Vice-President shall assume the duties of the President-elect and an election for President will be held at the next KEHA annual meeting.

## Section 5. Nomination and Election of Area Officers

- a. The Area Executive Committee shall elect a three-member nominating committee prior to the Annual Meeting at which election is to be held. The Area Extension Homemaker Contact Agent shall serve as advisor to the committee. The Area President is not authorized to serve as a member of this committee. The Area Executive Committee shall elect a three member nominating committee prior to the Annual Meeting at which election is to be held. The committee shall consist of three County Presidents with the Area Extension Homemaker Contact Agent as advisor.
- b. The Nominating Committee shall select a slate of candidates from those whose names and credentials have been submitted by their County Extension Homemakers Councils and signed by a County Council Officer other than the candidate.
- c. The qualifications for nominees for an Area office are:
  - (1) A nominee for Area President, President-elect (when applicable), and First Vice-President must be a member of KEHA and have served previously as a County Elected Officer.
  - (2) A nominee for Area Second Vice-President must be a member of KEHA, and have served previously as a County Elected Officer.
  - (3) A nominee for Area Secretary or Treasurer or Secretary-Treasurer must be a member of KEHA and have served as a county or club Secretary and /or Treasurer.
- d. The Nominating Committee shall notify the nominees, the nominees' County Presidents and Extension Family & Consumer Sciences Agent and request the attendance of the nominees at the Area Annual Meeting at which the election is to be held.
- e. The Nominating Committee shall report the names of candidates to the voting delegates of the Area at the Area Annual Meeting.
- f. Nominations may be made from the floor by any voting delegate, provided the nominee's credentials are submitted by the County Extension Homemakers Council and signed by a County Council Officer other than the candidate.
- g. Election shall be by ballot. A candidate must receive a majority vote of the official delegates voting to be duly elected.
- h. The term of office shall be three years. The President-elect, (if applicable) shall serve for one year, followed by a term as President. New officers shall assume office at the close of the Area Meeting at which they are elected.
- i. A vacancy in the office of Area President shall be filled by the Vice-President or First Vice-President (if applicable) for the unexpired term. The Area Executive Committee shall fill vacancies occurring in any other office providing credential requirements of Article III, Section 4 Section 5, (c) have been satisfied. The appointment shall be for the unexpired term.

## Section 6. Duties of State Officers and Elected Chairmen

- a. The duties of the President shall be:
  - (1) To preside over all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings;
  - (2) To represent the KEHA at meetings of other organizations (this duty may be delegated);
  - (3) To attend at least one Annual Meeting in each Area during the term of office;
  - (4) To make a report of activities to voting delegates at the KEHA Annual Meeting;
  - (5) To appoint all special committees and standing committees unless otherwise provided for;
  - (6) To appoint a KEHA Parliamentarian who, after review and approval by the Executive committee shall serve the same tenure as the President;
  - (7) To appoint one member each year to serve a three-year term on the Bylaws Committee to review the bylaws and to propose changes as needed.
  - (8) To appoint the 2<sup>nd</sup> voting delegate to the National Volunteer Outreach Network (NVON) meeting;
  - (9) To serve as an ex-officio member of all committees except the nominating committee.
  - (10) To be responsible for the annual update of the organizational history of KEHA.
  - (11) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.

## b. The duties of the President-Elect shall be:

- (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings;
- (2) To prepare for the office of President, by accompanying the President at various meetings and functions;
- (3) To assist the President and perform all assigned duties during the one-year term of office;
- (4) To serve with vote on the Executive Committee and the KEHA Board of Directors;
- (5) To attend meetings that the President deems necessary, representing KEHA;
- (6) To serve May serve as official delegate to the Associated Country Women of the World (ACWW) Triennial Meeting and the orientation to that conference Country Women's Council (CWC Meeting), and report back to the general membership; and,
- (7) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.

- c. The duties of the First Vice-President shall be:
  - (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings;
  - (2) To serve as aide to the President:
  - (3) To perform the duties of the President in his/her absence or inability to serve and to assume the office of President in the event of a vacancy in that office;
  - (4) To assume the office of President-elect in the event of a vacancy in that office;
  - (5) To serve as Chairman of the Program of Work; leading and coordinating Educational Program Chairman and Kentucky Cooperative Extension Service Advisors to develop programs, awards and recognition;
  - (6) To propare the annual reports of KEHA Educational Programs with the assistance of the Educational Program Chairmen;
  - (6) To plan and coordinate educational sessions and workshops for the KEHA Annual Meeting in cooperation with the Educational Program Chairmen; and,
  - (7) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.
- d. The duties of the Second Vice-President shall be:
  - (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings;
  - (2) To serve as KEHA Membership Chairman providing programming ideas to encourage and promote membership;
  - (3) To serve as aide to the President;
  - (4) To perform all the duties of the President or First Vice President in their absence or inability to serve;
  - (5) To prepare annual membership reports to KEHA;
  - (6) To oversee marketing providing internal and external publicity promoting KEHA To work with the KEHA Marketing and Publicity Chairman on marketing, providing internal and external publicity promoting KEHA:
  - (7) To provide housing and availability of KEHA marketing materials;
  - (8) To be responsible for all aspects of ordering merchandise items and maintaining and selling KEHA branded merchandise by mail, at the KEHA Annual Meeting and other appropriate venues;
  - (9) To oversee publishing of KEHA newsletter and appointing of newsletter editor subject to approval of the Executive Committee;
  - (10) To appoint and chair the committee to review the grant criteria and guide the process in determining awards; and,
  - (11) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.

- e. The duties of the Secretary shall be:
  - (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings, taking minutes and preparing them for distribution;
  - (2) To handle correspondence as requested by the State President and/or the State Board of Directors;
  - (3) To make minutes and records of meetings available to board members within 60 days of the close of the meeting;
  - (4) To oversee the updating and publishing of the KEHA Manual;
  - (4) To keep on file the names of all committee members, the purpose of the committee and the reports of the committee;
  - (5) To work with state advisor to preserve in archiving the minutes, annual reports, financial reports, and other historical data; and,
  - (6) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.
- f. The Duties of the Treasurer shall be:
  - (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings;
  - (2) To keep an accurate record of all KEHA funds and have records reviewed annually by a Certified Public Accountant;
  - (3) To submit any and all forms required by the Internal Revenue Service for non-profit corporations and as required by the State of Kentucky on or before the required date;
  - (4) To keep records as established unless changes are recommended by the retained Certified Public Accountant, including separate records of:

General Fund

Evans/Hansen/Weldon Memorial Scholarship Fund

Coins for Change

All Special Funds;

- (5) To receive dues from the counties and report paid memberships to the 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice-President;
- (6) To pay monies as directed by the Board of Directors;
- (7) To give complete Treasurer's report at business meetings of the Board of Directors and the KEHA Annual Meeting;
- (8) To serve on the finance committee; and,
- (9) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.

- g. The Duties of KEHA Educational Chairmen shall be:
  - (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings which include Board of Directors, KEHA Annual Meeting and any other special called KEHA Meetings;
  - (2) To develop and implement KEHA programs;
  - (3) To compile annual reports to KEHA;
  - (4) To work with the Cooperative Extension Service personnel on developing KEHA educational programs;
  - (5) To develop any special projects that the KEHA Board of Directors recommends to meet a current identified need;
  - (6) To develop and implement any contests and awards which shall be reviewed and approved by the KEHA Board of Directors;
  - (7) To give a written an oral report at the Fall Board of Directors' Meeting and an oral a written report at the Spring Board of Directors' Meeting; and,
  - (8) To promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.
  - h. The Duties of KEHA Marketing and Publicity Chairman Chairmen shall be:
    - (1) To attend all KEHA business meetings which include Board of Directors, KEHA Annual Meeting and any other special called KEHA Meetings;
    - (2) To interface with State 2nd Vice President and Area Vice Presidents for Marketing and Publicity purposes;
    - (3) To coordinate KEHA Week statewide and maintain the Website Toolbox;
    - (4) To manage the KEHA social media presence;
    - (5) To give an oral report at the Fall Board of Directors' Meeting and at the Spring Board of Directors' Meeting;
    - (6) To develop materials for use in the statewide promotion of KEHA; and
    - (7) To collaborate with other organizations to market KEHA.

## Section 7. Duties of Area Officers.

- a. The duties of the President shall be:
  - (1) To represent the Area on the KEHA Board of Directors;
  - (2) To provide an oral report (along with a written copy of the report for each board member) of the Area activities at the KEHA Fall Board of Directors' meeting; To give a brief report of the Area activities at the KEHA Board of Directors' meetings and the area council meetings:
  - (3) To provide a written report to the area council members pertaining to information received at the KEHA spring and fall board meetings and the KEHA Annual State Meeting;
  - (4) To attend at least one County Annual Meeting in each county of the area during the term of office, expenses to be paid by host county;
  - (5) To preside at all Area Meetings;

- (6) To appoint area chairmen when applicable;
- (7) To appoint an Internal Audit Committee to examine the treasurer's books annually that shall consist of the Area President and two additional members of the Area Council; and, To appoint a committee to examine the treasurer's books, annually (the committee shall be the Area President, one County President and a Family and Consumer Sciences Agent); and,
- (8) To serve when assigned to a special project by the State President.
- b. The duties of Vice-President or (if applicable) First Vice-President shall be:
  - (1) To attend all Area meetings;
  - (2) To serve as aide to the President;
  - (3) To perform all duties of the President in that officer's absence or inability to serve and to assume the office of President or President-elect (if applicable) in the event of a vacancy in either of these offices;
  - (4) To implement, promote, and carry out KEHA Educational Programs;
  - (5) To prepare annual reports as specified in area bylaws; and, To-prepare annual report, and;
  - (6) To perform all other duties as may be assigned to that office by either the Area President or the Area Council. To perform all other duties as may be assigned to that office.
- c. The duties of (if applicable) Second Vice-President shall be:
  - (1) To attend all Area Meetings;
  - (2) To serve as aide to the President;
  - (3) To inform county of all available materials marketing KEHA;
  - (4) To provide information and training on marketing KEHA in order to increase membership; and,
  - (5) To perform all other duties as may be assigned to that office by either the Area President or the Area Council.
- d. The duties of the Secretary and Treasurer or Secretary-Treasurer shall be:
  - (1) To keep an accurate record of all Area funds and present a complete and written record at the Annual Business Meeting, or whenever requested, of money received and paid out; and,
  - (2) To record and preserve accurate minutes and records of all Area meetings and Area Council meetings.
  - (3) To archive area minutes, annual reports, financial reports, and other historical data in accordance with the Organizational Guide.

# ARTICLE IV - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

## Section 1. Board of Directors

The direction of the affairs of the State Association shall be vested in a Board of Directors composed of the five elected state officers of the Association and the President-Elect (when applicable), which serves as the Executive Committee, the fourteen elected Area Extension Homemakers Association Presidents, eight elected Educational Program Chairmen, and one elected Marketing and Publicity Chairman, all with voting privileges, including the President who may vote if desiring to do so or who may vote to break or make a tie. The action of the Board of Directors shall be subject to policies adopted by the Association. The Assistant Director of Extension Family and Consumer Sciences, the assigned Extension Advisor, the President of the Kentucky Extension Association of Family and Consumer Sciences, the KEHA Parliamentarian and a Master Farm Homemaker's Guild representative shall be non-voting, ex-officio members and shall serve in an advisory capacity to the Association.

- a. Annual Meetings The Board of Directors shall have one spring meeting, and one fall meeting per year and;
- b. Quorum One-half of the membership of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum.

## Section 2. Executive Committee

- a. The Executive Committee shall be composed of the five elected officers of the State Association, the KEHA Parliamentarian and the President-Elect when applicable;
- b. The Committee shall plan meetings of the Board of Directors and the Annual Business Meeting of KEHA;
- c. The committee shall meet as often as necessary to attend to the business of KEHA; and,
- d. The committee shall review and approve all position appointments.

## ARTICLE V – FINANCING

## Section 1. Dues

- a. Annual dues of the KEHA shall be four dollars per member payable by December 15 of each year to the KEHA Treasurer by the Treasurer of each County Association, based on membership as of December 1 and shall be delinquent on December 31. Any county whose dues are delinquent will not have the privilege of voting at the Annual Business Meeting of the KEHA.
- b. Area Dues These shall be as provided in the bylaws of each Area Association.
- c. County Dues These shall be as provided in the bylaws of each County Association.

## ARTICLE VI - MEETINGS

## Section 1. KEHA Meetings

The Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association, Inc. shall have a KEHA Annual Meeting. The place and date is designated by the Board of Directors.

- a. Special meetings may be called by the President or by two thirds vote of the Board of Directors or by request of one third of the County Associations, stating reasons for the meeting. Notice of all special meetings shall be sent at least 10 days prior to the meeting, stating the objectives of the meetings and the subject or subjects to be considered.
- b. At all meetings of the KEHA, the voting delegates from each county present shall constitute a quorum.
- c. Annual Business Meeting All Board of Director members shall have the privilege of making motions and entering into debate at KEHA Annual Meetings but do not have the privilege to vote except when acting as an official voting delegate for their county. The President may vote to break or make a tie.

## Section 2. Area Meetings

Area meetings may be held annually. An area must have at least one meeting every three years. Each area has the responsibility of developing the program for its area meetings.

Special meetings may be called by the President, or by request of one third of the member counties, stating reason or reasons for meeting.

## ARTICLE VII - AMENDMENTS

The State Bylaws may be amended by two thirds vote of the county voting delegates at the KEHA Annual Meeting. Copies of the proposed bylaw changes shall be sent to each county's two voting delegates and to the County Extension Agent for Family & Consumer Sciences at least two weeks before the KEHA annual meeting.

## ARTICLE VIII - DISPOSITION OF ASSETS IN CASE OF DISSOLUTION

The Board of Directors of the Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association, Inc. directs that in case of dissolution of the Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association, Inc. all assets of the Association be transferred to the University of Kentucky Family and Consumer Sciences Extension Legacy Fund.

## ARTICLE IX - PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

The rules contained in the latest edition of <u>Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised</u> shall govern this organization in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the KEHA Bylaws.

Bylaws Revised	April 28, 1998 May 14, 2008 May 6, 2015	April 27, 1999 April 22, 2009 May 8, 2018	April 24, 2001 May 12, 2010 May 15, 2019	April 19, 2005 May 16, 2012	
----------------	---	---	--	--------------------------------	--

## KEHA Budget Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Income	FY	' 20 Budget	<b>E</b> 7	/ 20 Actual		Difference
Dues (13,500 members @ \$4.00)	\$	54,000.00		53,820.00	\$	(180.00)
Merchandise	\$	2,500.00	-	2,583.50		
Inerest	\$	100.00		209,85		109.85
Carry Forward From Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019	\$	5,000.00	•	4,442.62		(557.38)
TOTAL EXPECTED INCOME	š	61,600.00		61,055.97		(644.03)
Expenses						
Dues (CWC, ACWW, NVON, Non-Profit Network)	\$	500.00		315.00	\$	(185.00)
Program of Work (8 Chairmen @ \$250, each	\$ \$	2,000.00	\$	274.21	\$	(1,725.79)
Memorial Fund New Board Member Orientation (Transition Meeting)		200.00			S	(200.00)
	\$	1,000.00	\$	337.76	\$	(662.24)
Executive Committee Expenses						•
President	\$	3,500.00		2,149.03	\$	(1,350.97)
1st Vice President	\$	1,200.00	-	271.25	\$	(928.75)
2nd Vice President	\$	250.00	Ş	82.10	\$	(167.90)
Secretary	\$ \$ \$	200.00			\$	(200.00)
Treasurer	\$	750.00	\$	947.99	\$	197.99
Parlimentarian	\$	300.00			\$	(300.00)
Board Travel to Area Meetings	\$	2,000.00	\$	1,750.38	\$	(249.62)
Board Expenses						ĺ
Fall Board	\$	6,500.00	\$	7,068.87	\$	568.87
Spring Board	\$	7,500.00	\$	6,758.59		(741.41)
State Meeting	\$	4,000.00	\$	577.67	\$	(3,422.33)
NON	\$		\$	450.00	\$	(1,550.00)
Archives	\$	50.00			\$	(50.00)
Insurance & Taxes						
General Liability	\$	1,300.00	\$	1,263.00	\$	(37.00)
Treasurers Bond	\$	1,200.00	\$	1,068.90	\$	(131.10)
CPA	\$	1,500.00	\$	1,500.00	Ś	
Corporation Fee	\$ \$	50.00	\$	15.00	\$	(35.00)
Sales Tax	\$	150.00	\$	146.89	\$	(3.11)
Legal Fees	\$	300.00			\$	(300.00)
Public Relations						
KEHA merchandise	\$	2,500.00	\$	2,008.35	\$	(491.65)
Club Materials (Inspiration, Recreation & Book List)	\$	1,000.00	\$	2,067.12	\$	1,067.12
Manual	\$	620.00	\$	512.00	\$	(108.00)
Newsletter	\$	7,200.00	\$	6,445.79	\$	(754.21)
Area Meetings (14 @ \$500.00)	\$	7,000.00	\$	7,000.00		
Marketing Toolkit	\$	1,030.00	\$	-	\$	(1,030.00)
Outside Organizations						
4-H Senior Conference Awards	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,000,00	\$	_
Master Farm Judging	\$	•	\$	.,	Š	(400.00)
Area Master Clothing Volunteer (14 @ \$150.00)	\$		\$	1,950.00		(150.00)
KEA-FCS	\$		\$		Š	(100.00)
KEHA Development Grants	\$	2,000.00	\$	421,42	\$	(1,578.58)
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENSES	\$	61,600.00	\$	46,681.32	\$	(14,918.68)
General fund profit / loss					\$	14,374.65
State meeting profit / loss					\$	273.11
					•	
						l

# BUDGET - 2020 STATE MEETING

Income	Ві	udget	Ac	tual	Diff	ference
Registration Fees	\$	18,350.00	\$	11,840.00		(6,510.00)
Opening Meal 300 @ \$48	\$	14,400.00	7	22,0 10,00	\$	(14,400.00)
Master Farm Homemaker Lunch 35 @ \$35	\$	1,225.00			\$	(1,225.00)
Closing Lunch 300 @ \$32	\$	9,600.00			\$	(9,600.00)
Shirts @ \$20	\$	2,000.00			\$	(2,000.00)
Hands-On Expenses	\$	750.00			\$	(750.00)
Learning Session Fees	\$	1,000.00			ξ.	(1,000.00)
Trade Show (vendors)	\$	3,200.00	Ś	1,690.00	\$	(1,510.00)
Quilt Square Auction Income	\$	1,350.00	•	_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	\$	(1,350,00)
Convention Center Refund	·	-,	\$	1,500.00	\$	1,500.00
TOTAL INCOME	\$	51,875.00	\$	•	\$	(36,845.00)
EXPENSES						
Opening Meal	\$	13,950.00			\$	(42 0co 00)
Master Farm Homemaker Lunch	\$	1,155.00			\$	(13,950.00)
Closing Lunch	\$	9,000.00			\$	(1,155.00)
Table Rental (Cultural Arts; Trade Show)	\$	1,500.00			\$	(9,000.00) (1,500.00)
Audio/Visual Equipment	\$	2,200.00			\$	(2,200.00)
Speakers	\$	3,000.00			\$	(3,000.00)
Decorations	\$	1,300.00	\$	59.23	\$	(1,240.77)
Printing	\$	500.00	~	23,63	\$	(500.00)
Registration Packets	\$	3,600.00			\$	•
Awards	Ś	400.00	\$	600.00	\$	(3,600.00) 200.00
Shirts	\$ \$	1,900.00	*	000.00	\$	(1,900.00)
Guests	Ś	450.00			\$	(450.00)
Gifts	\$ \$	500.00	\$	227.70	\$	(272.30)
Hands-On Expenses	\$	750.00	۲	227.70	\$	(750.00)
Learning Session Fees	\$	1,000.00			\$	(1,000.00)
Cultural Arts Judges and Ribbons	\$	500.00	\$	339.96	\$	(160.04)
Master Bill Rooms	\$	5,470.00	•	033.50	\$	(5,470.00)
Set-up Fees	\$	4,700.00			\$	(4,700.00)
Registration Refunds	•	., 0.00	\$	11,840.00	\$	11,840.00
Trade Show Refunds			\$	1,690.00	\$	1,690.00
TOTAL EXPENSES	\$	51,875.00	\$	14,756.89	\$	(37,118.11)
PROFIT / LOSS					\$	273.11

# KEHA Proposed Budget Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Projected Income	FY 21 Budget	FY	22 Proposed
Dues (11,000 members @ \$4.00)	\$ 54,000.00	\$	44,000.00
Merchandise	\$ 3,500.00	\$	3,500.00
Interest	\$ 100.00	\$	100.00
Carry Forward From Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020	\$ 5,695.00	\$	13,250.00
TOTAL EXPECTED INCOME	\$ 63,295.00	\$	60,850.00
Surmhfwhg#H{shqvhv			:
Dues (CWC, ACWW, NVON, Non-Profit Network)	\$ 500.00	\$	500,00
Program of Work (8 Chairmen @ \$250 each)	\$ 2,000.00	\$	2,000.00
Memorial Fund	\$ 100.00	\$	100.00
New Board Member Orientation (Transition Meeting)	\$ 1,000.00	\$	1,500.00
Executive Committee Expenses			
President	\$ 3,500.00	\$	3,000.00
President Elect		\$	500,00
1st Vice President	\$ 1,000.00	\$	1,000.00
2nd Vice President	\$ 250.00	\$	250.00
Secretary	\$ 200.00	\$	200.00
Treasurer	\$ 750.00	\$	750.00
Parlimentarian	\$ 150.00	\$	100.00
Board Travel to Area Meetings	\$ 2,000.00	\$	2,000.00
Board Expenses			
Fall Board	\$ 6,500,00	\$	6,500.00
Spring Board	\$ 7,500.00	\$	7,500.00
State Meeting	\$ 4,000.00	\$	4,000.00
NVON	\$ 4,375.00	\$	1,600.00
Archives	\$ 50.00	\$	50,00
Insurance & Taxes			
General Liability	\$ 1,300.00	\$	1,300.00
Treasurers Bond	\$ 1,200.00	\$	1,200.00
CPA	\$ 1,500.00	\$	1,500,00
Corporation Fee	\$ 50.00	\$	50.00
Sales Tax	\$ 150.00	\$	150.00
Legal Fees	\$ 250.00	\$	250.00
Public Relations			
KEHA merchandise	\$ 2,500.00	\$	2,500.00
Membership Awards	\$ 600.00	\$	600.00
Club Materials (Inspiration, Recreation & Book List) Manual	\$ 1,000.00	\$	1,000.00
Newsletter	\$ 620,00	\$	500.00
Area Meetings (14 @ \$500.00)	\$ 6,800.00	\$	6,800.00
Marketing Toolkit	\$ 7,000.00 \$ 750.00	\$ \$	7,000.00 750.00
Outside Organizations		<u> </u>	
Outside Organizations 4-H Senior Conference Awards	1 200 00		
4-n Senior Conterence Awards Master Farm Judging	\$ 1,000.00	\$	1,000.00
Area Master Clothing Volunteer (14 @ \$150.00)	\$ 300.00	\$	300.00
KEA-FCS	\$ 2,100.00 \$ 300.00	\$	2,100.00 300.00
KEHA Development Grants	\$ 2,000.00	\$	2,000.00
	ŧ 1	1	
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENSES	\$ 63,295.00	\$	60,850.00

# **PROPOSED BUDGET - 2022 KEHA STATE MEETING**

INCOME	er en			
4	Registration Fees	\$	20,250.00	
	Opening Meal 250 @ \$40	s \$	10,000.00	
	Master Farm Homemaker Lunch 25 @ \$30	\$	750.00	
	Closing Lunch 225 @ \$30		6,750.00	
1	Shirts @ \$20	\$	1,500.00	
	Hands-On Expenses	\$ \$ \$	500.00	
	Learning Session Fees	\$	750.00	
	Trade Show (vendors)	\$	1,275.00	
	Quilt Square Auction Income	\$	2,000.00	
TOTAL INC	OME			\$ 43,775.00
1 *				
	•			
EXPENSES				
•	Opening Meal	\$	9,500.00	
	Master Farm Homemaker Lunch	\$	700.00	n •
	Closing Lunch	\$	6,300.00	
	Table Rental (Cultural Arts; Trade Show)	\$	1,500.00	
	Audio/Visual Equipment	\$	5,000.00	
	Speakers	\$	1,200.00	
	Decorations	\$	1,200.00	
•	Printing	\$ \$ \$	500.00	
	Tote Bags (\$5 per bag at 450 bags)	\$	2,250.00	
	Registration Packets	\$	870.00	
	Awards	\$	600.00	
	Shirts	\$ \$	1,350.00	
	Guests	\$	400.00	
	Gifts	\$ \$ \$	500.00	
	Hands-On Expenses	\$	500.00	
4.	Learning Session Fees	\$	750.00	V .
1	Cultural Arts Judges and Ribbons	\$	500.00	*
	Master Bill Rooms	\$ \$ \$	6,100.00	
	Postage (vendor solicitations and confirmations)	\$	55.00	
	Meeting Room Rental	\$	4,000.00	
TOTAL EX	PENSES			\$ 43,775.00
				* 4

# 2020 Kentucky Extension Homemakers Membership Report

County	2020 Members	2019 Members	Gain/Loss
Adair	113	115	-2
Allen	67	82	-15
Anderson	45	53	-8
Ballard	58	78	-20
Barren	120	206	-86
Bath	60	151	-91
Bell	98	112	-14
Boone	285	331	-46
Bourbon	204	234	-30
Boyd	78	94	
Boyle	90	124	-16
Bracken	81	124	-34
Breathitt	44	40	-43
Breckinridge	96	105	4
Bullitt	103		-9
Butler	67	98 60	5
Caldwell	90	89	7
Calloway	62	77	1
Campbell	63	91	-15
Carlisle	121		-28
Carroll	55	131	-10
Carter	177	72	- 17
Casey	13	225	-48
Christian	133	75	-62
lark	209	141	•8
lay	40	232	-23
linton	30	55	~15
rittenden	46	30	0
umberland	97	52	-6
aviess	66	102	-5
	00	95	-29

County	2020 Members	2019 Members	Gain/Loss
Edmonson	43	47	-4
Elliott			
Estill	27	76	-49
Fayette	371	467	-96
Fleming	87	150	-63
Floyd	50	60	-10
Franklin	59	93	-34
Fulton	40	40	0
Gallatin	112	155	-43
Garrard	39	53	-14
Grant	195	244	-49
Graves	59	58	1
Grayson	. 44	49	-5
Green	68	78	-10
Greenup	115	150	-35
Hancock	24	24	0
Hardin	256	408	-152
Harlan	69	146	-77
Harrison	189	232	-43
Hart	73	67	6
Henderson	65	85	-20
Henry	76	104	-28
Hickman	46	55	-9
Hopkins	102	135	-33
Jackson	34	49	-15
Jefferson	61	85	-24
Jessamine	69	95	-26
Johnson	102	118	-16
Kenton	123	143	-20
Knott	103	92	
Knox	23	39	-16

County	2020 Members	2019 Members	Gain/Loss
LaRue	27	36	<b>-9</b>
Laurel	154	187	-33
Lawrence	39	40	- I
Lee	32	31	1
Leslie	67	75	-8
Letcher	120	114	6
Lewis	42	63	-21
Lincoln	101	137	-36
Livingston	33	41	-8
Logan	51	65	-14
Lyon	66	81	-15
Madison	320	475	-155
Magoffin	73	97	-24
Marion	16	28	-12
Marshall	83	88	-5
Martin	35	42	-7
Mason	200	302	-102
McCracken	99	142	-43
McCreary	8	14	-43 -6
McLean	46	58	-12
Meade	218	282	-12 -64
Menifee	32	38	-6
Mercer	42	49	-7
Metcalfe	54	67	-13
Monroe	88	93	-5
Montgomery	100	110	-10
Morgan	105	105	0
Muhlenberg	116	149	-33
Velson	87	104	~17
Nicholas	50	67	-17

County	2020 Members	2019 Members	Gain/Loss
Ohio	110	131	-21
Oldham	88	121	-33
Owen	127	173	-46
Owsley	54	54	0
Pendleton	118	159	-41 `
Perry	55	34	21
Pike	103	116	-13
Powell	21	27	-6
Pulaski	234	252	-18
Robertson	19	20	-1
Rockcastle	46	70	-24
Rowan	27	33	-6
Russell	43	37	` 6
Scott	336	458	-122
Shelby	173	235	-62
Simpson	44	57	-13
Spencer	37	102	-65
Taylor	291	311	-20
Todd	97	110	-13
Trigg	94	101	-7
Trimble	42	35	7
Union	35	42	-7
Warren	104	105	-1
Washington	43	44	-1
Wayne	181	145	36
Webster	34	45	-11
Whitley	65	103	-38
Wolfe	12		12
Woodford	75	84	-9
Totals	10,747	13,455	-2,708

# STATE CHAIRMAN NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. Additional pages should not be attached or submitted. (Qualifications listed in Bylaws Article III Section 4. Position descriptions for each state chairman position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035

Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting.

NAME OF NOMINEE DOTTIE CROUCH
ADDRESS OF NOMINEE 885/ Highway 55
CAMPBELLSBURG, Ky YOU!
COUNTY TRIMBLE
Phone TOS- 24-2032 Email bodoter of ya hoo: Con
Educational Chairmen: (Check One)
Environment, Housing, Energy Cultural Arts & Heritage
Family & Individual Development Food, Nutrition & Health
4-H Youth Development International
Leadership Development Management & Safety
Marketing and Publicity Chairman

Offices Held in KEHA and Number of Years in Each Office:

Offices Held:	Local Club	County	Area	State
President	8 yrs.	6 yrs	4 4185	
Vice President		3 yrs		1 / / /
Secretary				
Treasurer	and the second second	the State of the S		
Educational Chairman <i>Please List:</i>		3 YRS Leader ship 3 YRS ENVIRONMENT MULLING ENURGY	2 YEARS Leadership LoveLopurus	and the second of the second o
Committee Chairman Please List:				

Hobbies:	_CANTAIN	ER GARDENING	a Herbs	a Vegeta	hlre	
	the second of th	SEWING	3			
		CRAFTING WERLERS				<b></b>
Omer: Con	nmunity organiza	nemuriers ations in which the n wed on, awards recei	ominee has serve	ed as an officer	(list and give	_
Volunte	er for	Y-H REALITY	STORE P	rt GLD4	MM Co.	
HIGH S	schools pr	TOT GYEAR	5 ,		* :	<del></del>
DLDNAM	le sigh	School PRO	JECT GA	ADUATION	EN TERTA)	- Wayon
CharRMA	V :					— · 2 p
Food B	MANK DISTR	1/34 TION OL	DHAW CO		٠.	
					( -	_
			Settie as	ruch		_
			To be signed b	y the Nominee		
leadership in	omments on this Extension Homing credentials.)	Nominee from Cour emakers programs w	nty President or A yould be of great	Agent. (An abil help, especially	ity to assume in the area you	
Dottie has ainly an enthu	served as the Lou siastic leader who	isville Area Extension is very personable, in	Homemaker Presi clusive and friend	dent for several ly with all homer	years. She is	m

certa participants. Dottie has been a leader and worker on several county homemaker programs including homemaker teatimes, holiday showcases and cooking classes. As a past Oldham County Homemaker President,

Dottie has been instrumental in helping to complete many homemaker program of work reports including the Family and Individual Development Report. She is supportive of family and individual development through her work in the 4-H Reality Store and Project Graduation leadership. Dottie was one of the main leaders in preparing over 100 goodie bags for women in chemotherapy for Ovarian Cancer. She helped deliver these

Louisville Homemaker's "Service with a Smile" project to the women.

Personal Sketch of Nominee: (Optional)

SIGNED: Shaila Sawbush Shelby Co FCS Agent + County President or Agent Louisville Area Homemaker Advisor

Please do not include any information except this form and do not include additional pages. All information should be included on this form.

> Appendix 7 June 2020

# STATE CHAIRMAN NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. Additional pages should not be attached or submitted. (Qualifications listed in Bylaws Article III Section 4. Position descriptions for each state chairman position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035

Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting.

NAME OF NOMINE	E <u>Barbara Sei</u>	ter	I	
ADDRESS OF NOM	NEE 8669 Valley	y Circle Dr.		
	Florence, ]	KY 41042	1.1	
COUNTY Boone				
Phone <u>859-653-7655</u>		Email_seiterbarb	oara@yahoo.com	
Educational Chairmen:	(Check One)			
Family of 4-H You	ment, Housing, Energ & Individual Develops ath Development hip Development	nent Food, i Interna Manag	al Arts & Heritage_ Nutrition & Health_ tional_ ement & Safety	
Marketing and Publicity	Chairman			

Offices Held in KEHA and Number of Years in Each Office:

Offices Held:	Local Club	County	Area	State
President	10	6	3	State
Vice President	5	2	2	
Secretary	5	3	2	:
Treasurer				
Educational Chairman Please List:	Cultural Arts (6 yrs)	Cultural Arts (10 yrs) Food & Nutrition (2 yrs)	Cultural Arts (12 yrs)	Cultural Arts (3 yrs)
Committee Chairman Please List:	By Laws Audit	By Laws Membership		By Laws Program Leadership

Hobbies:	faux painting, tole painting, crochet, jewelry making, sewing, decorating,
	general crafting
Other: Com offices held)	munity organizations in which the nominee has served as an officer (list and give, committees served on, awards received:
County Exter	nsion Council - President - 6 years; Secretary - 4 years
County Fair Bo	oard – Homemakers Advisor
Home Builders	s Association – Award for making curtains for Home Show
Boone County	Homemakers Martha Marcum Award for entries at the Fair
Ribbons for Co	ounty, Area & State Homemakers Cultural Arts
5 years as a De	corator for Model Homes
	Buchas Lit
	To be signed by the Nominee
readership in	Extension Homemakers programs would be of great help, especially in the area you g credentials.)
nowieageaote eritage. She ho iligent, very or rganizational s	is an asset to the local, area and state Extension Homemakers Association. She is and skilled in many areas of arts and crafts and has an interest in Kentucky history and as served in leadership roles at the club, county, area, and state levels. She is dedicated, ganized, thoughtful, and team oriented. Barbara would keep the members and goals in mind as the chair of the cultural arts and heritage committee. I highly

Personal Sketch of Nominee: (Optional)

SIGNED: Draw Mason Beone County Extensive County President or Agent 1/21/2021

Please do not include any information except this form and do not include additional pages. All information should be included on this form.

# STATE OFFICER NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. (Qualifications are listed in Bylaws Article III, Sec 4. Position descriptions for each state officer position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035 Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting. NAME OF NOMINEE Little Creek Rd. ADDRESS OF NOMINEE 1501 Jackson, Ky Breathi H COUNTY Email hsheffel @ smajl, com Phone 606-398-2606 Nomination for: President (check one) President-Elect 1st Vice-President for Program 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice-President for Member Resources Secretary Treasurer Offices Held in KEHA and Number of Years in Each Office: Offices Held: Local Club County Area State 2013-2019 President 7012-2018 2012 2018 2012-2018 2012-2018 Vice President 2012-2018 Secretary 2012-2018 2018-present Treasurer

Area Leaders/1ip Development Chairman 2013-2019, 2020-present Area Leaders/1ip Development Chairman 2017-2019, 2020-present Area International Chairman 2017-2019, 2020-present

Committee Chairmen (list):

Personal Sketch of Nominee: (Optional)
Hobbies:

qui thing, gandening, cross stitching, volunteening

	Other: Community organizations in which nominee has served as an officer (list and give offices
(KAEE)	held), committees served on, awards received.  Ly. Assn for Environmental talu antion to 1850 per 2012-2019  Ly. Assn for Environmental talu antion to 1850 per 2012-2019  LAZE Board manber 2012-2019, Sept 2020 Present  LAZE Board manber 2012-2019, Sept 2020  CHIEF Board Manber 2012-2019
λ	1829 Board manber 2012-2019, Sept 2018 2020 My Hostise Quilt Society treasurer 2018 2020 My Hostise Quilt Society treasurer roll-present UNITE Coalistim (Breath; H Co
	Breathit Co. 14. ASAP Secretary 2011- present UNITE Conlistm (Stephent Treasurer 2011- present Treasurer 2011- present Hazard DER Chapter Registrar 2016- present Friend of LEAFCS -
	Breithitt Co. RX- 1847 Score 2016- Present Treasurer of LEAFCS - Hazard DAR Chapter Registrar 2019- Present Friend of LEAFCS - Nov 201
	Hazard PAR Mapter Might Assn. treasurer 2018 free
	Breathit Co. Ketted leachers 2016-2018; 2019-2020 Solving trainer 1998-
	Hazard DAR Chapter Regent 2019- present Hazard DAR Chapter Regent 2019- present Breathi H Co. Retired Teachers Assn. treasurer 2018- present Breathi H Co. Extrusion Chairperson 2016-2018; 2019-2020 Breathi H Co. Extrusion Chairperson 2016-2018; robben Solving trainer present Ky Assn for Academic Competition Factore Problem Solving present
	FOSPI - Firm Indem Solving Juntite C Stuffel Program Firtungtina Scening (To be signed by the Nominee)
	Program Friting third School (To be signed by the Nominee) & Evaluator & Commonly Problem Solving Evaluator 2014- Present
	Additional comments on this Nominee from County President or Agent. (An ability to assume
	leadership in Extension Homemakers programs would be of great help, especially in the area you are submitting credentials.)
	fundation is a morrated, self-sugricient lealer.
	She talkes instatue and warks hard as all
	Istomemaller moverta. Herror Ha is a many amount
	Homemaker projects. Henricta is a very good communicator and advocates regularly for country, area, and state Homemaker The
	avea, and state Homemakers. The risa vital
	Moulair of KETHA

Candidate for KEHA State Treasurer must also submit Appendix 10 – Bonding Form.

SIGNED: Layla R. Walth, FCS Agens County President or Agent

> Appendix 9 June 2020

## STATE CHAIRMAN NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. Additional pages should not be attached or submitted. (Qualifications listed in Bylaws Article III Section 4. Position descriptions for each state chairman position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035

Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting.

(50) unys į	prior to the start of t	ne Keha Annuai	Meeting.	
NAME OF NOMI	nee <u>Sh</u>	ARON K. FI	elds	
ADDRESS OF NO	DMINEE 216	CedARWOOD	DRIVE	
	_		1144	
COUNTY C				
Phone 606 93	26229	Email 5088	IMEOUD & KIH	NET
Fam 4-H Lead Marketing and Publi	ironment, Housing, En ily & Individual Devel Youth Development dership Development	opment Food Inter	ural Arts & Heritage  d, Nutrition & Health mational agement & Safety  Each Office:	
Offices Held:	Local Club	County	Area	State
President				
Vice President				
Secretary				
Treasurer				
Educational Chairman Please List: FOOD NUTRITION &	GREENSP		North EAST	
tealth				
Committee Chairman Plages Lists	,			

Appendix 6 June 2020

Personal Sketch of Nominee: (Optional)
Hobbies: CRAFTING - Wood working, Sewing, RECycle + upcycle
Flower gardening : Now retired looking forward to more KEHATIME.
Community potivities & Spending Time with Family + grandchille
Other: Community organizations in which the nominee has served as an officer (list and give offices held), committees served on, awards received:
Past Board Member for Northeast Nutrition group through ARCA
school districts
Com
Leadership Toolbox Presentor of Natrition & Broad Cancer & Ovarian Cancer
Sept at Franks Building in Boyo County
To be signed by the Nominee
Additional comments on this Nominee from County President or Agent. (An ability to assume leadership in Extension Homemakers programs would be of great help, especially in the area you are submitting credentials.)
Sharon has spent her career working in our community helping
further educate others regarding Food + Nutrition. In
retirement we are fortunate to have a leader with her
organizational skills and professional background. Sharon is an
excellent public speaker and devotated to enhancing our organization.  signed: Linab Pulli
County President or Agent

Please do not include any information except this form and do not include additional pages. All information should be included on this form.

# STATE CHAIRMAN NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. Additional pages should not be attached or submitted. (Qualifications listed in Bylaws Article III Section 4. Position descriptions for each state chairman position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035

Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting.

NAME OF NOMINEE	. Betty Ruth Duvall
ADDRESS OF NOMINEE	503 Farview Court
	Cold Spring KY 41076
COUNTY <u>Cam</u>	phell
H-859441-3582 Phone C-859-468-821	16 Email bettyduvall chotnail.com
Educational Chairmen: (Check C	One)
Environment, H	
4-H Youth Deve	
Leadership Dev	
Marketing and Publicity Chairm	Longer ac al

Offices Held in KEHA and Number of Years in Each Office: And the Manual Control of the Control o

Offices Held:	Local Club	County	Area Area	State
President	6 yrs.	4415	a la la se se deserver pr	BEEFS/TERESES HE
Vice President		2 VIS		
Secretary		2 412		
Treasurer			<u></u>	
Educational Chairman Please List: Family and Individual Development		5 yr.	4yrs.	
Committee Chairman Please List:		Scholarship Budget By laws	Currently ON Bylaws committee	os en de segonio Gentanos anto
		,	•	

Appendix 6 June 2020

Personal Sk	etch of Nominee: (Optional)
Hobbies:	Quilting
· · · · · ·	Genealogy
. : : -	Reading
Other: Con offices held)	nmunity organizations in which the nominee has served as an officer (list and give committees served on, awards received:
Tenypari	ago, after retiring as Guidance Counselor of Elliott County High
	e moved to Campbell County and I became very active in Campbell
<u> </u>	Homemakers, Through homemakers, I became active in local,
	nd state programs but was not an officer of any organizati
	in homemakers, In Campbell County I served on their needs
(15 sesme	atcommittee and on the local methodist Church Strategy Phoning
committe	
	To be signed by the Nominee
leadership in are submitti	comments on this Nominee from County President or Agent. (An ability to assume a Extension Homemakers programs would be of great help, especially in the area young credentials.)
Betty	has exollent leadorship skills, which she has displayed as a club
	county president + area chairman over the last 10 years She is
dedicate	il to her ides + works to collaborate with humanuter members to
camplete	- projects + facilitate events. You can always count on Betty tolenda l
or encuraç	enthers, Her backgrund as a school guidance conselor especial edwistip development chairmanship. Regardless, the Kentruly Extension
fts the P	eadership development chairmanship. Kegardless, the Kentruly Extension
nancikous 1	would be blessed SIGNED: County President or Agent
to have	Wer in any role. County President or Agent

Please do not include any information except this form and do not include additional pages. All information should be included on this form.

# STATE CHAIRMAN NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. Additional pages should not be attached or submitted. (Qualifications listed in Bylaws Article III Section 4. Position descriptions for each state chairman position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035

Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting.

NAME OF NOMINEE Sixda Saaffit
ADDRESS OF NOMINEE 11307 Lakeview De.
D Lexise, Ly 41091
COUNTY Tooke,
Phone 859-380-4321 Email Dadgettky @ mail Com
Educational Chairmen: (Check One)
Environment, Housing, Energy Cultural Arts & Heritage
Family & Individual Development Food, Nutrition & Health
4-H Youth Development International
Leadership Development Management & Safety
Marketing and Publicity Chairman

Offices Held in KEHA and Number of Years in Each Office:

Offices Held:	Local Club	County	Area	State
President	10 ys.	Ceaps.	3exs.	
Vice President	Fyrs.	6exo.	3egs.	
Secretary	2	2	0	
Treasurer	Leps.			3
Educational Chairman <i>Please List:</i>	Margent. Leadership Ourraners Outurals.	Leadership Culdural Chts Englownest Culdural Outs	Leadership Cultural Outs Driversment.	Les deuch Envusionent
Committee Chairman <i>Please List:</i>	dry laws cubursts	Status Dinier beglaus Caltaral.	Bylaws Culturals	1

Appendix 6 June 2020

	Personal Sketch of Nominee: (Optional)
	Hobbies: Craftings Sainting, etc, (Indenies)
	Other: Community organizations in which the nominee has served as an officer (list and give offices held), committees served on, awards received:
	CEC - County Dresident Vice Pres. Decretary
	(Qua) president Vice Pres. Dectary-
	Boone County Fair Board 33 yos setting sep
	displays and Ishilt
Bones	Rotary Cityen of the ex. for community
	To be signed by the Nominee
	Additional comments on this Nominee from County President or Agent. (An ability to assume leadership in Extension Homemakers programs would be of great help, especially in the area you are submitting credentials.)
	Linda Padgett has been involved in Homemakers for about 45 years
	and has been active at all levels of the organization. Her
	enthusiasm and energy is contagious. She'd be an asset
	to the state board and a wonderful cheerleader as
	a committee chair. I fully endorse her application

For management & safety Chair.

SIGNED: Diane Mason 5-11-2021

County President or Agent Boone County Extension

Agent

Please do not include any information except this form and do not include additional pages. All information should be included on this form.

# STATE OFFICER NOMINATION FORM

Please do not include information not requested on this form. All information should be typed or legibly printed. (Qualifications are listed in Bylaws Article III, Sec 4. Position descriptions for each state officer position are available at www.keha.org in the State Board section.)

Send to: Judy Jackson, KEHA Secretary, 5770 Elliston-Mt. Zion Road, Dry Ridge, KY 41035 Forms should be sent by certified mail and must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days prior to the start of the KEHA Annual Meeting.

NAME OF NOMINEE	Julie Hook		
ADDRESS OF NOMINEE	74 County Road 1021		
	Cunningham, KY 42035		
COUNTY Carlisle			
Phone 270 559-8603	Email julie.hook@carlisle.kyschools.us		
1 <sup>st</sup> V	dent-Elect ice-President for Program lice-President for Member Resources etary		

# Offices Held in KEHA and Number of Years in Each Office:

Offices Held:	Local Club	County	Area	State
President	8 years	10 years	3 years	
Vice President	6 years	8 years		
Secretary				
Treasurer		:		

Committee Chairmen (list):

individual & Family Development- State Educational Chairman, Food Nutrition and Healt- State Educational Chairman, County Chair- Annual Meeting, Area Chair-Annual Meeting, Cookbook Chairman, Purchase Area Red Is the New Black-Heart Health-Chairman, Purchase Area How Does Your Graden Grow-Chairman. Project Full Plate-Chairman, County Food Pantry Box-Coordinator, Truth & Consequences-Member, Healthy Carlisle-Chairman, Reality Store-Food Coordinator, Various Fundraising Committee, Fair Exhibit Volunteer, Carlisle County ASAP Board Member, FCS Council.

# Personal Sketch of Nominee: (Optional)

Hobbies:

Age: 60, Married: 22 years (Shawn), Children: Toni and Trace, LOVE KEHA and Homemakers.

I work in the Family Resource and Youth Services Center at Carlisle County Schools, I also drive a school bus full time. I enjoy spending time with my family and friends. No grandkids, but great nieces and nephews who keep me busy. My favorite get away is the beach, and try to get there as often as possible. I always tell my friends when we travel the only two things I really know anything about is shopping and eating, my two favorite past-times. Hobbies include: Cooking, Gardening, learning new crafts, Zumba, walking, reading, binge watching series.

Other: Community organizations in which nominee has served as an officer (list and give offices held), committees served on, awards received.

Carlisle County Extension Board, 4-H Council, VFW Auxiliary-Conductress, Homemaker County Council, Bethlehem Baptist Church Food Pantry-Kitchen Director, 4-H ATV Safety Chairman, PALS Co-Chairman, UMW Auxiliary, Kindness Walk Volunteer, Cinderella Closet-Caterer & Accessory Coordinator, Outreach Coordinator-Corinth United Methodist Church.

(To be signed by the Nominee)

Additional comments on this Nominee from County President or Agent. (An ability to assume leadership in Extension Homemakers programs would be of great help, especially in the area you are submitting credentials.)

As Carlisle Co. FCS Agent. I fully support Julie Hook for KEHA 2nd VP.

Julie is absolutely essential to our county Homemaker organization.

She always goes above and beyond in everything she does, and

I can always count on her to assist with educational programming

and outreach. Whether it's through KEHA, FRYSC, or her extensive networking,

Julie Hook makes an empact on our local community and will do the same for

the State Board.

Candidate for KEHA State Treasurer must also submit Appendix 10 - Bonding Form.

GNED: DIODO Procident

Appendix 9 June 2020



# POSITION DESCRIPTION KEHA President-Elect

## **QUALIFICATIONS:**

Any nominee for KEHA state president-elect must be a member of KEHA and have served as a county Extension homemaker association president and on the KEHA Board of Directors. Must know basic parliamentary procedures and have a basic understanding of KEHA state bylaws. Must have written, verbal and organizational skills.

### **TERM OF OFFICE:**

The president-elect shall serve for one (1) year, followed by a three (3) year term as president. No officer shall succeed himself/herself in the same office. The term of office will begin July 1 of the year of election.

## **GENERAL PURPOSE:**

The president-elect is responsible for assisting the KEHA president as needed and preparing to hold the office of KEHA President the following three years.

## **SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- Attend all KEHA business meetings, which include Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings
- Prepare for the office of president by accompanying the president at various meetings and functions
- Assist the KEHA president and perform all assigned duties during the one-year term of office
- Serve with vote on the KEHA Executive Committee and KEHA Board of Directors
- Attend meetings that the president deems necessary, representing KEHA
- Work with the KEHA vice presidents and KEHA state advisor to develop a plan of work for the 3-year term of office
- Serve as official delegate to the Associated Country Women of the World (ACWW) triennial meeting and the
  orientation to the conference, Country Women's Council (CWC Meeting) and report back to the general
  membership
- Promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership

MENTOR: KEHA President and University of Kentucky KEHA Advisor



# POSITION DESCRIPTION KEHA International Chairman

### QUALIFICATIONS:

Any nominee for the KEHA state international chairman must be a member of KEHA and must have served or be serving as an officer or educational program chairman of the county or area Extension homemaker association.

#### TERM OF OFFICE:

An elected state educational chairman shall serve for a term of three years, or until a successor is elected or appointed. No elected chairman shall succeed himself/herself in the same office. The term of office will begin July 1 of the year of election.

### **GENERAL PURPOSE:**

Facilitate international projects for the Kentucky Extension Homemakers Association.

### **SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- Attend all KEHA business meetings, which include KEHA Board of Directors, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings
- Work with the 1st vice president and respective educational program committee to develop and implement the KEHA international program of work
- Work the 1st vice president to compile annual international reports to KEHA
- Work with personnel from the Kentucky Cooperative Extension Service to develop and deliver educational programs related to international issues
- Implement special projects that the KEHA Board of Directors recommends to meet identified needs
- Develop and implement, with approval from the KEHA Board of Directors, contests and awards related to the international program of work
- Provide an oral report at each fall KEHA Board of Directors meeting and a written report at each spring KEHA
   Board of Directors meeting
- Maintain close communication with the area international chairmen in each of KEHA's 14 areas
- Oversee and administer the KEHA Homemaker Exchange Program
- Oversee and administer the KEHA Coins for Change Program, including budgeting and financial reporting
- Promote the observance of February as the KEHA's international month
- Attend the Associated Country Women of the World (ACWW) Triennial meeting and two annual meetings of the Country Women's Council
- Coordinate implementation of ACWW resolutions and recommendations as appropriate for the KEHA
- Promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership

MENTOR: KEHA President and University of Kentucky KEHA Advisor



# POSITION DESCRIPTION KEHA State Treasurer

### QUALIFICATIONS:

Any nominee for the KEHA state treasurer must be a member of KEHA and must have served or be serving as a county or area treasurer of the Extension homemaker association. Must have written, verbal and organizational skills. Must be eligible for bonding, knowledgeable in bookkeeping and familiar with long and short term investments.

## TERM OF OFFICE:

An elected state treasurer shall serve for a term of three years, or until a successor is elected or appointed. No elected officer shall succeed himself/herself in the same office. The term of office will begin July 1 of the year of election.

## **GENERAL PURPOSE:**

- Serve as an aide to the president.
- Record, preserve and maintain an accurate record of all state KEHA funds received and paid out

## SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Attend all KEHA business meetings, which include KEHA Board of Directors, KEHA Annual Meeting and any special called meetings
- Maintain an accurate record of all KEHA funds and have records reviewed annually by a Certified Public Accountant
- Submit any and all forms required by the Internal Revenue Service for non-profit corporations and as required by the State of Kentucky on or before the required date
- Maintain records as established unless changes are recommended by the retained Certified Public Accountant, including separate records of General Fund, Evans/Hansen/Weldon Memorial Scholarship Fund, Coins for Change and All Special Funds
- Receive dues from the counties and report paid memberships to the 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice-President
- Pay monies as directed by the Board of Directors
- Provide complete treasurer's report at business meetings of the Board of Directors and the KEHA annual meeting
- Serve as a member of the financial committee
- Promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership

MENTOR: KEHA President and University of Kentucky KEHA Advisor



# POSITION DESCRIPTION KEHA Marketing and Publicity Chair

### QUALIFICATIONS:

Any nominee for the KEHA State Marketing and Publicity Chair must be a member of KEHA. Excellent communication and organizational skills are required. Nominees must be innovative and comfortable with the use of technology.

#### **TERM OF OFFICE:**

An elected State Marketing and Publicity Chair shall serve for a term of three years, or until a successor is elected or appointed. No elected officer shall succeed himself/herself in the same office. The term of office will begin July 1 of the year of election.

### **GENERAL PURPOSE:**

- Serves as point of contact for all marketing and publicity efforts for KEHA.
- Serves as coordinator of KEHA social media accounts.

## **SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- Attend all KEHA business meetings, which include the Board of Directors, Executive Committee, KEHA
  Annual Meeting and any special called meetings.
- Oversee marketing; providing internal and external publicity promoting KEHA.
- Promote county and area use of the marketing and publicity materials developed for KEHA.
- Align state KEHA marketing initiatives with UK FCS marketing initiatives.
- Create and maintain marketing guidelines to ensure consistent use of the KEHA logo and brand.
- Develop KEHA Week materials and provide information regarding activities for statewide implementation.
- Provide training to KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership on utilizing marketing materials.
- Work cooperatively with the 2<sup>nd</sup> vice president in selecting and purchase marketing items within budget guidelines.
- Collaborate with other organizations to market and promote KEHA.
- Prepare annual communication reports for KEHA.
- Promote a closer working relationship between the KEHA Board of Directors and KEHA membership.

**MENTOR:** KEHA President, KEHA 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President and University of Kentucky Advisor for Marketing and Publicity.

1<sup>st</sup> Vice President

Henrietta Sheffel

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President

Julie Hook

Cultural Arts and Heritage

Barbara Seiter

**Environment, Housing and Energy** 

Linda Padgett

Family and Individual Development

**Dottie Crouch** 

Food, Nutrition and Health

**Sharon Fields** 

Leadership Development

**Betty Duvall** 

# **MOTION FORM**

Please write the motion exactly as you want it presented.

I move that:	
Signed:	
Title, if any	
PLEASE SEND THIS COMPLETED FORM TO THE CHAIR.	THANK YOU
MOTION FORM	
Please write the motion exactly as you want it p	resented.
I move that:	
	il missem priis proprietties suu mis provinsia kahkakkaik kyr pytyksis suu suurivere vest esis veri die vist suuriva
	unstatung global gering group general and de
Signed:	and completely the section of the instrument of the complete o
Title, if any	
DI EACE CENIN TUIC CONADI ETEN EODRA TO THE CHAID	THANK VOIL